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(CAB-MOEDAS)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

NOBRE GONÇALVES Manuel (CAB-MOEDAS) 
11 January 2018 12:14

Subject: EU Commissioner Carlos Moedas | Bilateral meeting with Ms. 
Davos

(HR)
(CAB-MOEDAS); (CAB-MOEDAS);

WEF

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status:

Follow up 
Flagged

Dear Ms.

Commissioner Carlos Moedas, responsible for Research, Science and Innovation at European Commission would 
very much like to meet you during the World Economic Forum in Davos. Commissioner Moedas would be happy to 
have a general meeting in Davos taking the chance that both will be there.

The Commissioner will be in Davos from 24 to 26 January, could you therefore be so kind to inform us about your 
availability.

Thank you in advance for your help and looking forward to your feedback.

Kind regards

Manuel Nobre Gonçalves
Member of Cabinet

Cabinet of Commissioner Moedas
Research, Science and Innovation

B-1049 Brussels 
Tel: +32 2 29 
M: +
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(CAB-MOEDAS)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

fb.com >
18 January 2018 07:49
NOBRE GONÇALVES Manuel (CAB-MOEDAS)__________________

I (CAB-MOEDAS); Щ | (CAB-MOEDAS);
|(HR)

RE: EU Commissioner Carlos Moedas | Bilateral meeting with Ms.
WEF Davos

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status:

Follow up 
Flagged

Hello Manuel,

By way of introduction, I support at Facebook and am piecing together her Davos schedule. We'd be happy to 
try and find a time for this meeting. I'm afraid is only in town briefly and with limited availability. However, I'll 
certainly do my best to see that it happens.

is currently available on Thursday, Jan 25 from 11:45AM - 12:15PM or 7:10PM - 7:30PM at our FB Space.

The Facebook Davos Space will showcase how people are using our platforms to connect with one another, build 
community, and grow their businesses. In addition to our tours and displays, we'll have private meetings rooms and 
private demonstrations of Oculus, our virtual reality experience. The space is located adjacent to the Kirchner 
Museum [Promenade 82, Davos], directly opposite the Belvedere Hotel.

Thanks so much,

From: Manuel. NO BRE-GQNCALVES(5?ec.europa.eu <Manuel.NQBRE-GONCALVES@ec.europa.eu> 
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 3:14:14 AM
To: _______
Cc: (5>cc.europa.eu: @ec.europa.eu;
Subject: EU Commissioner Carlos Moedas | Bilateral meeting with Ms.

ffiec.europa.eu 
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
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